

Message

From: jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca [jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca]
Sent: 2017-11-03 5:37:55 PM
To: Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]
Subject: Fw: F/u on fair hydro operations impacts

Are you sure you do not want to respond to this one? It is a function of the Act/Regs/MTSA so it could be you, because I only "seem" to be the best source of information. I am always happy to share and be collaborative :). I should not be so mean as she did wish me well; it is just so frustrating.

Regards

Jeannette Briggs
416 997-6364

From: Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca
Sent: November 3, 2017 5:12 PM
To: jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca
Subject: F/u on fair hydro operations impacts